S Progress Energy

(Writer's Direct Dial No. 727/820-5184)

JOHN T. BURNETT
Associate General Counsel — Florida

August 11, 2008
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Re:  Petition for Approval of Amended Standard Offer Contract and Rate Schedule
COG-2; Docket No. 080187-EQ

Dear Ms. Cole:

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“"PEF™) filed our petition for approval of amended
standard offer contract and retirement of COG-2 rate schedule on April 1, 2008. In that
filing, tariff sheet 9.427 reflected the incorrect tariff sheet number. Also, PEF
inadvertently reflected incorrect percentages on tariff sheets 9.442 and 9.445. Attached
for filing is PEF’s revised Tariff Sheets 9.427, 9.442 and 9.445 with the corrected

information. Please substitute the originals that were filed on April 1, 2008 with the
attached revised tariff sheets.

Thank you, and please feel free to call me should you have any questions.
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